
From: Terri Beverly
To: Veda Ramirez
Subject: SHIP Agreement
Date: Monday, February 24, 2025 8:01:22 PM

Veda,
Please accept this as written sixty (60) days’ notice to terminate the current Agreement (between
Hernando County and Hernando County Housing Authority pertaining to the SHIP Program.
Per Page 1, Article III of the agreement:

The term of this agreement shall have an effective date beginning April 1, 2024, and
continue until either party informs the other of their intent to terminate said agreement
with a minimum of sixty (60) days written notice.

The termination date would be April 25, 2025.
 
The Hernando County Housing Authority (HCHA), at their February 24, 2025, regular board meeting
directed the Executed Director to issue the notice to terminate.
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out to me.
Terri
 
 
Terri M. Beverly
Executive Director
Hernando County Housing Authority
(352) 754-4160 Ext. 4
621 W. Jefferson Street
Brooksville, FL 34601
 
 
 
 


